subject: 2017-07-12 19:17:21 UTC: [ B -53¢"1 -> IEEN-©554. B
47 05]

From: Keith Davidson -5361">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:17:21 +0000
To: -9554"

Dylan Howard ||| NEEGEGzG-4798">

How goes it?

AM-NYDA-007677



5361

From: Dylan Howard -4798">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:30:08 +0000
To -9554",

Keith Davidson || NNENNER-5361">

Surreal last night

Subject: 2017-07-12 19:30:08 UTC: [ IIIEEEN-47°5 -> I -©554. B}

AM-NYDA-007687



AM-NYDA-007694



NYDA-007701

AM



5361

From: Dylan Howard -4798">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:30:11 +0000
To: -9554",

Keith Davidson || NNNNR-5361">

Call you later on

subject: 2017-07-12 19:30:11 UTC | -+ 725 -> I -©554. B}

AM-NYDA-007678



5361

From: Dylan Howard -4798">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:30:21 +0000
To: -9554",

Keith Davidson || NNENNER-5361">

Busy man.

subject: 2017-07-12 19:30:21 UTC: [ IIEEGEGNG-47°5 -> I -©554. B

AM-NYDA-007681



Subject: 2017-07-12 19:30:48 UTC: | -3¢ 1 - -2554. B}
47 05]

From: Keith Davidson -5361">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:30:48 +0000
To: -9554"

Dylan Howard ||| NEGEGEGzG-4795">

Wow

AM-NYDA-007692



Subject: 2017-07-12 19:31:04 UTC: [ IIEEEN-47°5 -> I -©554. B}
I 5361]

From: Dylan Howard -4798">
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:31:04 +0000
To: -9554",

Keith Davidson || NENNER-5361">

Private tour of reaidence/oval/dinner in blue room

AM-NYDA-007706
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